

# SAAD AHMED SAAD

---

## CIVIL ENGINEER

---

### INFO

**Nationality:** Egyptian

**phone:** +966547715596

**Email:** [saadahmedouf@gmail.com](mailto:saadahmedouf@gmail.com)

**Birth:** 04/07/1994

**Address:** Al Hamrah Dist. Makkah

### PROFILE

I am a Civil engineer with 6 years of experience in construction field.

I have experience with all project execution stages, (land surveying, excavation to concrete work, and finishing).

I also have experience in (quality control assurance).

and document coordinator. I have intermediate knowledge of modifying structural drawings.

I work on finding good solutions and ensuring projects finish on time and within budget.

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

AutoCAD, Revit, Excel, Word,  
PowerPoint, Photoshop

#### Other Skills:

Communication, Construction  
Management, Quality Assurance,  
Critical Thinking, Performance  
Optimization, Problem-Solving,  
Team Coordination, Time  
Management, Attention to Details,

### EXPERIENCE

#### Quality Control Engineer (MAKKAH)

From 01-2023 to Present

#### AFRINA for construction & Urban development (ACUD) (KSA):

- **Dyar AL haram Project - Residential Towers –(MASAR)**
- Technical inspection of all construction works.
- Technical inspection of post-tension slabs.
- Technical inspection of steel structure work.
- Technical inspection of pre-cast work.
- Technical inspection of materials.
- Technical inspection of structure shop drawing on IFC drawing before approval from consultant (EHAF).
- Preparing documents related to the technical inspection request IR.'
- Preparing quantities of concrete and steel for all project requirements.
- **Project Location:** Makkah, MASAR PROJECT.

#### Site Engineer (JEDDAH)

From 11-2021 to 12-2022

#### AFRINA for construction & Urban development (ACUD) (KSA):

- **Bouvardia city project - Residential buildings – JEDDAH**
- Technical supervision of substructure works.
- Technical supervision of Precast walls installation and hollow core slab.
- Full responsibility for the progress of landscape finishing works & asphalt paving for 16 plots.
- Planning and organizing activities on the site based on the time schedule.
- **Project Location:** JEDDAH, JAWHRA SUBURB

## EDUCATION

---

Bachelor's degree in civil  
Engineering  
Department Higher Institute of  
Engineering & technology  
New Damietta (2018)

**General grade:** Good  
Degree of project: Excellent

### **Graduation project:**

Steel structure & concrete

## EXPERIENCE

---

### **Site Engineer (infrastructure)**

From 01-2021 to 10-2021

### **AL Canal General Contracting (EGYPT)**

#### **Working in sewage network project**

- Supervision and implementation of an expulsion line - slope network - lifting station
- (In Mansoura)

### **Site Engineer (infrastructure)**

From 11-2019 to 12-2020

### **HAFEZ FOR CONSTRUCTION: (EGYPT)**

Project with the WORLD BANK

- **Working on a sewage network project**
- **(In Mansoura)**

Site engineer

From 07-2018 to 10-2019

### **GAMAL FOUDA OFFICE FOR ARCHITECTURE AND DECORATION**

- Supervision and implementation of residential towers and villas from installing deep foundations to the concrete structure till the finishing. (In Mansoura)

⚠ I have transferable Iqama ⚠ I can join immediately ⚠ I have valid driving license

⚠ I have a membership with the Saudi Council of Engineers.